
r%,rrt'trH 
California Independent System Operator 

January 27, 2014 
Via Email 

Amol Patel 
Pacific Gas & Electric 

RE: Warning Notice for BUTTVL_7_UNIT 1 

Dear Mr. Patel, 

Pursuant to Section 8.10 of the California Independent System Operator (ISO) Tariff, on 
1/7/2014, the ISO performed a recertification test on BUTTVL_7_UNIT 1 to verify the 
resource's ability to deliver awarded or self-provided Non-spinning and Spinning Reserve within 
10 minutes. In accordance with the ISO Operating Procedure 5370, a resource must deliver at 
least 90 percent of the requested energy within 10 minutes in order to pass the test. 

This letter confirms that BUTTVL_7_UNIT 1 has passed the test conducted on 1/7/2014.The 
attached results show the resource's output during the test. The warning notice issued to 
BUTTVL_7_UNIT 1 on 7/24/2013 is no longer in effect. 

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact Eric Kim at ekim@caiso.com or 
(916) 608-5949. 

Sincerely, 

Mike RusSell 
Manager, Meter Engineering and Analysis 
SA 
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